
From: Andrew McCarthy [mailto:andrew@anmf.org.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 4:03 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Leigh Svendsen; Stephen Bull (Stephen.Bull@Unitedvoice.org.au); Keiran Brown; Margaret Chan; 
'David Reid' 

Subject: AM2014/251 - Aged Care Award 

 
Dear Fair Work Commission  
 
The ANMF refers to the revised summary of substantive submissions regarding the Aged Care Award 
published by the Commission on 20 November 2017 and the invitation for feedback in the 
subscription email below. 
 
Item S9 refers to the Aged Care Employers proposal regarding the rosters clause as “outstanding” 
and notes “ACSA to advise the Fair Work Commission within 14 days if they continue to press for 
alteration …” 
 
The ANMF notes that the Aged Care Employers advised Commissioner Lee in an email dated 25 
September 2017 (attached) that they would not be pursuing this claim.  
 
This advice is not reflected in the revised Summary of submissions and is not on the relevant page on 
the website. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Andrew McCarthy | Federal Industrial Officer 

Level 1, 365 Queen Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 
T: (03) 9602 8500 | F:(03) 9602 8567 
E: andrew@anmf.org.au | W: www.anmf.org.au 
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From: Keiran Brown [mailto:keiran.brown@nswact.lasa.asn.au]  

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2017 4:39 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C 

Cc: Margaret Chan; 'David Reid'; Leigh Svendsen; Stephen Bull; Andrew McCarthy 
Subject: Aged Care Awared 2010 - AM2014/251  

 
Good Afternoon Commissioner Lee 
 
I refer to your report dated 11 September 2017. 
 
In this report, you requested that the Employer Parties advise the Commission within 14 days if the 
claim for alteration to clause 14(c) of the Aged Care Award 2010 Exposure Draft is continued to be 
pressed. 
 
The Employer Parties have had the opportunity to discuss this claim further and wish to advise the 
Commission that we will no longer be pursuing the claim to alter 14(c) of the Exposure Draft. 
 
Regards 
Keiran  
 
 
Keiran Brown  
Acting Manager, Employment Relations  
Leading Age Services Australia Ltd 
p: +61 2 9212 6922 f: +61 2 9212 3488 
e: keiran.brown@nswact.lasa.asn.au 
w: www.lasa.asn.au 
Level 8, 418A Elizabeth Street SURRY HILLS NSW 2010 
PO Box 7 STRAWBERRY HILLS NSW 2012  
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